From: Simon Davis

Sent: 09 June 2025 09:47

To: Planning Scanning
Subject: FW: P/6/25/PL Lagnersh
Planning

Planning Correspondence
Redaction please.

From: Simon Davis
Sent: 09 June 2025 09:46

To: I

Subject: RE: P/6/25/PL Lagnersh

Dear Vicki,

Ok. We have more time now due to change from minor to major. Can you aim for 23 June instead.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential

the right places to support us DISTRICT COUNCIL

From:
Sent: 06 June 2025 21:12

To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: P/6/25/PL Lagnersh

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Hi Simon,

| am told this is all in hand but unfortunately, we will not have the documents ready to submit by the 13" June.

Regards

Vicki Wood
GT Planning

From: [

Sent: 05 June 2025 08:37
To: 'Simon Davis' <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: P/6/25/PL Lagnersh

Dear Simon,



Thank you for the extra time.

| have made the client aware.

Regards

Vicki Wood
GT Planning



